From: Bullen, Jared

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2010 6:03 PM

To: FG Climate Change Team

Subject: FW: EM - Task Group Report on Energy Efficiency - Government Response
[SEC=PROTECTED]

FYI, attached is an EM we sent up to the office on the PM’s Task Force Report requesting further
modelling of the ESI.

From: Bullen, Jared

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2010 5:59 PM

To: Brine, Matthew

Cc: DPM Executive Minutes Distribution List; Horvat, Natalie; Sharma, Anupam; French, Steve;
Campbell, Russell; Ray, Nigel

Subject: EM - Task Group Report on Energy Efficiency - Government Response [SEC=PROTECTED]

Hi Matt

As Nat discussed with you, attached is an EM on actions the Government should take prior to its
response to the Prime Minister’s Task Group on Energy Efficiency — in particular modelling of the
Energy Savings Initiative. Also attached is a draft letter for the Treasurer to Minister Combet
requesting further modelling of the Energy Savings Initiative. A hard copy of the EM will be sent up
in the rounds.

Cheers

Jared Bullen
Analyst

Industry, Environment and Defence Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 3791

email: jared.bullen@treasury.gov.au




